

From: Peggy Fowler
To: FWRIGHT
Date: 3/17/97 3:01pm
Subject: Cardion Electronics

Frank About Nov. 26th. Paul sent you referrals for above applicant for Call Signs KI2XGO and KK2XEL.

Unix shows renewal pending since 4/93 as well as that sent you 11/96.

I have the station file and it does not appear that renewal was ever granted. In fact, I have no idea where '93 renewal application is.

On KK2XEL unix shows renew never granted in 1987. Reinstatement filed in 1991, no referral indicated. Here again I have know idea where these applications could be. Further, I cannot locate the station file.

I guess my question is 1) if these renewals cleared are we going to grant them just like nothing happened? 2) Can you shed any light on the where abouts of the station file for KK2XEL? 3) Do you by any chance have the old applications?

Thanks for your time.